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Erom: "Erle 5. Montalvo" <eric@pucketliaraj.com»
To: <gordonaustindmd@iune.com=>

Date: Thu, 21 Oct 2010 17:54:00 -0400

Subject: RE: Photos of awards 2

Sir...please resend DD214 for 2003 retirement..we will submit Congressman's letter after we submit your correspondence...
he will submit that directly to the Secretary... | will draft that tomorrow.

v/r
E

Eric 5. Montalvo
Attorney at Law

1800 Diagonal Road
Suite 210

Alexandria, VA 22314
eric@puckettfaraj.com

(703) 706-9566 Phone
(540) 840-7717 Cell
(202) 318-7652 Fax

DCICAI MII VA
www.PuckettFaraj.com

Practice 15 limited to matters and proceedings before special courts - federal courts - agencles. Confidentiality / Privilege Nolice: This rransrission, including attachments,
is intended sotely for the use of the designaled racipient(s). This transmission may conhtain intarmation that is confidential and/or privileged or etherwise protegtied from
diselrsure. The use or disclosure of the information contained in this transmission for any purpose other than that intended by its transmittal is strictly prohibited. |f you
are not an intended recipient of this transmission, please Immediately destroy all capies received and notify the sender.

From: gordonaustindmd@juno.com [mailto:gordonaustindmd@junc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 9:28 AM

To: eric@puckettfaraj.com

Subject: Photos of awards 2

l1ofl
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CERTIFICATE OF RELEASE OR DISCHARGE FROM ACTIVEDUTY

7.a. PLACE OF ENTRY INTO ACTIVE DUTY F
sddrass if knownl

ATLANTA, GA

T NAME fLast, First, Middlel 3 DEFARTMENT, COMPONENT AND BRANGH
AUSTIN, GORDON THENT NAVY-USNR
3.5 GRADE, RATE OR RANK a5, PAY GRADE T DATE OF BIRTH (YYMMDD) 5. RESERVE
CAPT 06 52JUNO3 W

e ]
7.0, HOME OF RECORD AT TIME OF

423 NORTH LAKESHORE DRIVE CARROLLT!

ENTRY (Clty,apd stei8

N, GA 10112

8.0, STATION WHERE SEPARATED
NMPS WASHINGTON, DC

8.2, LAST DUTY ASSIGNMENT AND MAJOR COMMAND

NATIONAL NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER BETHESDA, MD
9. COMMAND 10 WHICH TRANSFERRED

PERSSUPPDET, ATLANTA GA

[ 10, BGLIBOVERAGE |__|Nunﬂ
ki

s

. Amoyht: §250,000.00

NATIONAL DEFENSE SERVICE MEDAL(3), ARMED FORCES SERVI(

COMMENDATION(3), FLEET MARINE FORCE SERVICE RIBBON, SEAS!
b i

11, PRIMARY SPECIALTY (List number, title and years end months in | 12. RECORD OF SERVICE Manth(ai | Day(el
;gzgggéf\sf tf;;'s; ggﬂﬁgz%&sﬂ:ﬁwﬂv numbers and titles Invelving 2. Date Erverad AD This FA fod. MAR T
1750K [ b. Separation Date This;ferod "y JUN | 07
XXXXXXK X XXXXX XX X X X X x}& Nat Agtive Sewicaf--*r‘jwéariod bl 02 07
XXXXXXX X XXXXX X XX XXXX G, Total Prior ActivaServideyy, o 10 29
YXXXXX X X XXX YX XXX XX YL Tatal Prior Inaglive .Drvtlc?wraé;n 7 14
X XXXKXXX XX XXXXXXX XXX f. Forelgn Seryige ,ﬁ%wm;f 00 o0
g. $ea Service (14] 00
h. EffectidDatant PayGrade OCT 01

13, DECORATIONE, MEDALS, BADGES, CITATIONE AND CAMPAIGN RIBBONE AWARDED OR AUTHORIZED (4l periods of servics)

€2 MEDAL(W/HOURGLASS &"M"DEV(2).GLOBAL
WAR ON TERRORISM SERVICE MEDAL, GLOBAL WAR ON TERRORISM EXPEDITIONARY MEDAL, NAVY UNIT
% VICE DEFLOYMENT RIBBON, PHILIPPINE

L.
4. MILITARY EDUCATION (Course title, number of weeks, and manti) andiyear completad)
NONE THIS PERIOD. X X ARV 4 X X X
X X X X X X X X - X
A
X X X WX X X X X
| L s
"B MEMBER CONTRIBUTED TO POST-VIETNAM ERA vor | N8 | 18p. HigH $cHo0L GRAGUATE OR Yo | % | 16. DAYS ACCRUED LEAVE PAID
VETERANS' EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANGE FROGRAM i | e FERINALENT X 0.5-
7. MEMBER WAS PROYIDED COMPLETE DENTAL EXAMINATION D ALL ATPRDOFRIATE DENTAL SERVICES AND TREATMENT WiTHIN 50 DAYS PRIDR TO SERARATION] X | Yaa o

LU T T

18, REMARKS ‘ ) L e ) ‘
e AR, NTINUED:PRESIDENTIAL UNIT CITATION, EXPERT PIST

COMMENDATION MEDAL, NAVY "E" RIBRQN, UM
AWARD, EXPERT RIFLEMAN AWﬁ;‘gm&;,

OPS SERVICE RIBBON, PHILIPPINES:RER
*“THE INFORMATION cow*rm-ng%.ﬂ' SEIN 1S SURIECT. T COMPEUTER Ma
DEFENSE OR WITH OTHER AFE ﬁ"?EEDERALNQR.‘NQ RAL AGE
DETERMINE ELIGIBLITY;FOR, AND/O

BENEFIT PROGRAM. "/}

CY FOR VER

O'PE :
'SEPABATION finciude, Zip Codal

". ¥
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g

MEREDITH AUSTIN

OL SHOT MEDAL, AMERICAN SURGEON'S OF
THE U.5. RIBBON, NAVY & MARINE GQ _ESQVEB,SEAS,,SERY.ICE_EI&EQN.W@RQ.NZE..S,IAR@). NAVY =~
THRQN, BUMANITARIAN SERVICE MEDAL, JOINT MERITQRIOUS UNIT . .
@%{--;ﬁUARD MERITORIOUS UNIT. COMMENDATION, COAST GUARD SPEC
HC PRESIDENTIAL UNIT.CITATION, .. ... .
MATCHING WITH E DE
TEICATION PURPQSES AND TO

ND/OR CONTINUED COMPLIANCE, WITH, THE REQUIREMENTS OF A FEDERAL
PERATIONS NOBLE EAGLE, ENDURING FREEDOM AND IRAQL FREEDOM IN RESPONSE TO
NI PENTAGON ATTACKS UNDER SEC 12303, TITLE 10 USC; EXECUTIVE ORDER 13223

M
] 19.b. NEAREST RELATIVE (Nama and address - include Zip Codel

1423 NORTH LAKESHORE DRIVE CARRDLLTON. GA 30112

N THE DEPARTMENT OF

Bl T

j;"““ e
423 NORTH LAKE DR%E. CARRQLLTON, GA 30112
T8 CoPVIn TR, OF vET AtMRs | [ves X o | 22. OFF,IGIALF‘HDRI!ED.TD

5] signatural _
D. O'CARROLL, PNC(AW),

GN (Typid,name,
me ")f UF
MILPERS, BYDIROIC

rada, title and

SPECIAL ADOTTIONAL INFORMAIION fFor use by siil orEad agenclat onlyl

3. TypE OF 24, CHARACTER OF SERVICE finclude upgrades)

RELEASED FREBM ACTIVE DUTY HONORABLE _

25, SEPARATION AUTHORITY 26, GEPARATION CODE 77, REENTHY COPE
SECNAVINST 1920.6A & BUPERS ORDER: 1403 MBXK. N/A,

8. NARRATIVE REASON FOR SEPARATION . . . T T T
COMPLETION OF REQUIRED ACTIVE SERVICE ' 5 ‘

29, DATES DF TIME LOST DURING THIS Pl moo . TERTT ] 30, MEMBER REQ ESTS COPY 4
TL: NONE Initials

DD Eorm 214, NOV E8 SN 10Z-LF-D0B-6500 Pravious sditions are ohsoléte,

SERVICE - 2
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BLOCK 18 REMARKS CONTINUED:
ORDER 13223 OF SEPTEMBER 14, 2001.

DATE DETACHED SEPARATION ACTIVITY: 030530 (02 TRAVEL D
XXXXXXXX)QCXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX}D{}W O
XXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXX 90,04
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